

Access Code [REDACTED]

Angela Dempkowski

Senior Executive Management Assistant

Department of Treasury

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 9:58 AM

To: Natasha Henderson (Nhenderson@cityofflint.com) <Nhenderson@cityofflint.com>

Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury) <DempkowskiA@michigan.gov>

Subject: Flint River Water Quality

Natasha,

I am following up on yesterday's phone call with you.

Angela will contact you to set up a conference call for tomorrow afternoon. Because Wayne is out of town Tom Saxton will participate in the discussion regarding your request. Tom and I would request you, Peter Bade and Howard Croft be on the call.

We have a number of follow-up questions: What is the basis for the estimated \$18M cost to temporarily reconnect to the Great Lakes Water Authority? What is the timeline? Why didn't Viola advise the City about the potential for elevated lead levels when using Flint river water? What assurances do you have indicating a temporary reconnection to the Water Authority resolves the elevated lead problem or other system problems? Who are the assurances from? Did the Viola report recommend using Ortho Phosphates to treat the water?

Ed

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Cole, Evah (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Pleyte, Beth (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: Re: FDCVT

They did money last year for water issues and I did not know the window was open for this new year

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 2:53 PM, Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Do we know whether Flint has yet applied for any of these \$s ? Do we know if they have plans to? And have they asked (& rec'd) \$s from this program previously i.e., last year. [knowing that it hasn't been going that long]. If so, what did they use those \$s for.

Finally, if they hadn't applied yet... given the current Flint water situation;

Could they use these grant funds to purchase filters for individual residents for use in their homes ?

If you can get back to me quickly I would appreciate it. Thanks